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African Development Bank
http://www.afdb.org/

African Development Foundation
http://www.adf.gov/

American Red Cross
http://www.redcross.org/

Asian Development Bank
http://www.adb.org/

Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation
http://www.gatesfoundation.org/

British Wellcome Trust

http://www.wellcome.ac.uk/

Canadian Institutes of Health Research
http://www.cihr-irsc.gc.ca/e/193.html

CARE
http://www.care.org/

Catholic Relief Services
http://crs.org/

Center for Global Development
http://www.cgdev.org/

Centers for Disease Control
http://www.cdc.gov/

Central Asia Institute
http://www.ikat.org

Children’s Heart Fund
http://www.childrensheartfund.net/

Ethiopian Health Support Foundation
http://ethiopiahealthsupportfoundation.org/index.html
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Ford Foundation
http://www.fordfound.org/

Global Fund to Fight AIDS, Tuberculosis, and
Malaria
http.://www.theglobalfund.org/en/

Google.org
http://www.google.org/

Grainger Challenge
http://'www.graingerchallenge.org/

Grainger Foundation
http://www.ee.washington.edu/energy/apt/grainger/

Heavily Indebted Poor Countries (HIPC)
Initiative
http://www.imf.org/external/np/exr/facts/hipc.htm

Hudson Institute Center for Global Prosperity
http://gpr-hudson.org/

Inter-American Development Bank
http://'www.iadb.org/

Inter-American Foundation
http://www.iaf-gov/

International Fund for Refugee Women and
Children
http://www.state.gov/g/prm/hth/index.htm

Malaria No More

http://www.malarianomore.org/

Millennium Challenge Corporation
http://www.mcc.gov/

National Institutes of Health
http://www.nih.gov/

eJournaL USA 32



Nike Foundation
http://'www.nikefoundation.org/

Office of U.S. Foreign Disaster Assistance
http://www.usaid.gov/our_work/humanitarian_assistance/
disaster_assistance/

Omidyar Network
http://www.omidyar.net/

Oxfam International
http://www.oxfam.org/

Peace Corps
http://www.peacecorps.gov/

President’s Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief
http://www.pepfar.gov/

Riders for Health
http://’www.riders.org/

Rockefeller Foundation
http://www.rockfound.org/

Rotary International
http://www.rotary.org/

Save the Children
http://www.savethechildren.org/

U.S. Agency for International Development
http://www.usaid.gov/

U.S. Department of State, Bureau of Popula-
tion, Refugees, and Migration
http://www.state.gov/g/prm/

USNS Comfort
http://www.comfort.navy.mil/

William and Flora Hewlett Foundation
http://www.hewlett.org/

The World Bank
http://www.worldbank.org/

World Vision

http://’www.worldvision.org/
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(&) America.gov

Telling America’s Story

http://www.america.gov/ar
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